
TO:  Staff Senate 
 
FROM:  Mark Murphy, University Staff Senate President 
 
DATE:  March 2, 2017 
 
SUBJECT: March 8, 2017 Staff Senate Meeting Agenda  
  PNC Bank Board Room, Brennan Hall, 10:00 –  11:30 a.m. 
  

meeting minutes /Motion to accept minutes.  Thank you, Cindy Tokash.                           

3. Review Agenda and suggest any new agenda items from the Senate/Motion to accept agenda and any new 
items 
 

4. Guest Introduction: Welcome Brian Loughney, Human Resources 

5. Report from Liaison, Patricia Tetreault 
 

6. President Report 
• UGC update, UPC update, Trustee Meeting update, Comprehensive Resource Review,  
• Participation, attendance, and by-law wording. 
• Assistant dean search representative and process. 
• Wellness Activity Participation update. 
• Handbook Grievance section and Corrective Action section. 
• History by year of Staff Senate activities, committee pass on binders. 

 
7. Committee Updates: 

a) Communications - Chair-Julie Brackeva-Phillips 
b) Election & Membership - Chair- Amy Driscoll-McNulty 
c) Finance - Chair-Amy Driscoll-McNulty 
d) Social Events & Community Building - Co-Chairs Kristi Klien and Kevin Roginski 
e) Staff Development - Co-Chairs- Kelli Cali, and Bryn Schofield 
f) 

  
8. Previous Business 

• Ad Hoc Committee Wellness Attendance Policy, review. 
• Business Casual Dress Policy update per Fr. Quinn request. 

9. Items from the floor  

10. Motion to Adjourn 


